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SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S)PTELTD
51 Senoko Rood, Singapore 758133
T b5 b/58 2222 F 65 6257 6931
E sales@scouto.com.sg

SCAUTO SCauto.com.sg
Co. Reg. No 1898001070
M/S KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD ESTIMATE Bill
NO 71 WOODLANDS IND PARK E9 GST Rew. No 19-0800 1070
#06-08 WAVE 9 |
SINGAPORE 757048 Date: 1382018
Insured  KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD Our Case Ref. SCISVY/1854KS-TP
Accident Date 31/82018
Policy VEX/PO902358 00259
Dumaged Vehicle No: PARIIDA
S/no Description QTY Price  Disc Amount
Labour Charges
| LABOUR & SPRAY PAINTING FOR RHS FRONT PORTION 1 $2.300.00 i $2.300700
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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) —

From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 6 September, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Mej Kwan [LKKAuto)

Subject: RE Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLP3536A (OI : CAI - SNM18D04083C02)
and PABS330A (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18015746/Nfa3) on 22/08/2018

Attachments: leeSZ_SNM18D040B3C01-SLP3536A-
LEKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr CLCRI5 610, pdf, MCHM18109074-01-
SLP3536A pdf

Categories: HME

Dear 5irs,

Kindly refer to the above attachment,

Case Handler: Irene Tay

Lucas Lee

Claims Depariment (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079309
Direct (65) 5389 6181

Fax (65)6222 7175/6224 7478

Email: | le niaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cnlalping com

ANNIVERSARY
In Singapere sinee 1938

Disclaimer ;

Thix message (s confidential; its contents do nat constitute a comminnent by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lud. except
where provided for in a written agreement between vou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized
disclasire, use or dissemination, vither in whale or partial, (s prohibited. If you are nor the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately

From: Mei Kwan [LEKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 31 August, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Lucas Lee; Irene Tay; Poh Kin (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLP3536A (Ol : CAl - TBA) and PAS330A (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/CTI18015746/Nfa3) on 22/08/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



- Mei Kwan SLKI{Auto}

From: Lucas Lee <lucaslee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent Thursday, 6 September, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Mel Kwan (LKKAUtD)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLP3536A (O1: CAI - SNM18D04083C02)
and PAB330A (TP : LKK REF - CCE/CTI18015746/Nfa3) on 22/08/2018

Attachments: leeSZ_SNM18D04083C01-5LP3536A-
LKKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr CLCR95.610.pdf; MCHM18109074-01-
SLP3536A pdf

Categories: HME

Dear S5irs,

Kindly refer to the above attachment.

Case Handler: Irene Tay

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Maotor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (B5) 6222 7175/6224 7478

Email: Jucas.| .ontaiping.com

Website: www. s .cnlaiping.com

ANNAVERSARY
fu Sampapary awer 1955

Nsclaimer

This mensage i confidential; its contents do not constitite a comminment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapare] Pte. Lid. except
where provided for in a written agreement berween vou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. Any unauthorized
diselosure, use or disseminarion, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient af the message,
please notifv the sender immediarely,

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com|

Sent; Friday, 31 August, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Lucas Lee; Irene Tay; Poh Kin (LEKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLP3536A (Ol : CAl - TBA) and PAB330A (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/CTI18015746/Nfa3) on 22/08/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



PEAER PEK TR (F0E) HRAE)

CHINA TAIPING CHINA TAPING INSURANCE [SINGAPORE] PTE LTD.

1 s Bt #1890 Sprrges’ Trew Segaens 070
Tai: G380 8111 Fem 0222 1003

destiane
Co Mg ke J003CERNAS

Our Reference: SNM18D04083/C01/6

Date : 06 SEPTEMBER 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail
HUANG XIANWU

65 SIMON PLACE

THE TOP RESIDENCE
SINGAPORE 546010

Dear Sir / Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP3536A AND PAB330A ON 22 AUGUST 2018
ALONG MARINA BLVD & MARINA GARDEN DRIVE JUNCTION

We refer to the abovementioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, PAB330A | is filing a third party property
claim against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf
and they will contact you for more information about the accident.

Kindly render your assistance and co-operation accordingly
Yours truly,
Claims Department
(This is a computer generated letter and no signalure is required.)
CC - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Afin POH KIN
Ref . CCB/ICTIB015T446/NFAS

Contact No = 68412132
via Email FPOHKINELKKAUTO COM

CC - Agent - (ANDSTIA) - PRIVILEGE CAPITAL PTELTD

FO1LKKDS-2013



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

e — e ———

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 2:06 PM

To: ‘Lee Meilin’

Cc claims@scauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: REMINDER: RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 35364 AND PA
B330A ON 22/08/2018

Attachments: DV PA 8330A.pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SC18/08/185/4KS-TP (PA 8330A)
Our Ref: CC6/CTI18015746/Nfa3

Dear Mei Lin,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018
Apologies for late reply.

Thank you for your acceptance.

Please duly sign the DV attached and return for payment processing.

We need original copy DV and original documents in your letter of demand.

Your prompt action will be very much appreciated.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence belng discoverad or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affectfinfluence on the issues of llability/damages, elther party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

N BEEL At
S SRI3 - Save the Earth Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended reciplent. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. I you beliave that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mall and all altachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sander that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thareof. Thank you



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

e e e e—— - ————————

From: Poh Kin (LKKAUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 5:25 PM

To: ‘Lee Meilin'

Ce claims@scauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: REMINDER: RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA

8330A ON 22/08/2018

Importance: High

WITH PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SC18/08/185/4KS-TP (PA B330A)
Our Ref: CC6/CTI18015746/Nfa3

Dear Mei Lin,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Purely towards an amicable settlement and without admission of liability to our Insured’s part, we offer
settlement at global sum of $3,000.00(all).

Kindly confirm acceptance.

Your prompt reply will be very much appreciated.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter Is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
Intention of resclving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr} | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkksuto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S{408933)

r - —
"""t{“{ i Save bhe Fortk- Print only when necessary:

This a-mail contain confidential and prvileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unimended recipient & prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in eror, please do nol
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachmenis, including any coples thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof Thank you.



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Lee Meilin <mellin.lee@scauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 6:05 FM

To: Poh Kin [LEKAutD)

Cc: claims@scauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: REMINDER: RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA
B330A ON 22/08/2018

Without Prejudice
Hi Poh Kin,

We hereby confirmed acceptance, please let us have your DV soon.

Please note my email address has been changed to — meilin.lee@scanto.com.sg

Thanks and best regards,

Aelyne Lee Mei Lin
Afer Sales Department
D 6571 9981

SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51 Senoko Rood Singopore 758133
T 6758 2222 F 6257 693

scauto.com.sg

SCAUTO

Singapare « Hong Kong » Myanmar 6lobal Standards, Local Support
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Fram: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 5:25 PM

To: Lee Meilin <meilin.lee@scauto.com.sg>

Cc: claims@scauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: REMINDER: RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA B330A ON 22/08/2018
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SC18/08/185/4KS-TP (PA 8330A)
Our Ref: CC6/CTI18015746/Nfa3

Dear Mei Lin,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018
H



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Lee Mellin <meilin lee@scauto.comsg>

Sent: Sunday, 21 October 2018 4:13 PM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA B8330A ON
22/08/2018

Without Prejudice

Hi Poh Kin,

Thanks for your email,

Kindly note that aur client’s vehicle is a big bus, a tourist excursion bus under PRIVATE HIRE, NOT PRIVATE NON-
HIRE, thus, not listed in the NIMA Benchmark Rates, we need higher LOU to close because of the loss of income and
spare bus activated.

We counter propose as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/gst) SS 2,140.00
2. Loss of Use ($280.00 x 4 days) S$  1,120.00
3. GlA search 55 2.00

SS 3,262.00

Your prompt favourable reply Is much appreciated.

Please note my email address has been changed to — meilin.lee@scauto.com.sg

Ihanks and best regards,

Aelyne Lee Mei Lin
Adter Sales Department
D 6571 9981

SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51 Senoko Rood Singapore 758133

T 6758 2222 F 6257 6931
scouto.com.sg

SCAUTO
Singapore + Hong Kong + Myanmar Global Standards, Lotal Suppart
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From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkin@lkkauto.com)]
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 11:01 AM

To: Lee Meilin <meilin.lee@scauto.com.sg>

Cc: claims@scauto.com.sg



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

e ————— e —————— e ——

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 11:071 AM

To: ‘Lee Meilin’

Cc claims@scauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA B330A ON
22/08/2018

Importance; High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SC18/08/185/4KS-TP (PA 8330A)
Our Ref: CC6/CT118015746/Nfa3

Dear Mei Lin,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Thank you for furnishing after repair photo.

Towards an amicable settlement and without admission of liability to our Insured’s part, we offer
settlement as below:

1. Cost of Repair (w/gst) S5 2,140.00

2. Loss of Use ($180.00 x 4 days) SS 720.00

3. GlA search 55 2.00
55 _2,862.00

Kindly confirm acceptance.

Your prompt reply will be very much appreciated.



Poh Kin (LKKAuto) =

From: Poh Kin (LKKALUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 11:32 AM

To: ‘SC Auto Claims'

Subject: RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA B330A ON 22/08/2018
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: PA 8330A
Our Ref: CC6/CTI118015746/Nfa3

Dear Aelyne,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018
We refer to above matter.

Thank you for furnish video footage.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear /
under BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above
mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair
to your client’s vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of lability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settiement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2192 | email: pohking kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

1K = Save the Earth: Print only when necessary



This e-mall conlain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distnibution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited. and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read
itus e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that
you have deleted the e-mall, all attachments and any copies thereal Thank you

From: SC Auto Claims [mailto:claims@scauto.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:21 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com=>

Cc: "Edmund Heng' <edmund@scauto.com.sg>; 'Catherine’ <catherine@scauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018

Withowt Prejudice

Hi Poh Kin,

Please find attached the video footage showing your insured travelled on the most right lane which is “Right
Turn Only Lane™ and travelled straight and caused the collision.

We trust that the liablity is cleared in our client’s favour.

Kindly let us have vour offer soonest possible.

Thanks and best regards,

Aelvne Lee Mei Lin
Insurance Claims Department
D 6571 9981

SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51 Senoko Road Singapore 758133
T 6758 2222 F 6257 6931

scauto.com.sg

SCAUTO

Singapare « Hong Kong « Myonmor Global Standards. Local Support

Dvnt lpereet Clmme

Frw pod b LorTaen PG WP GED g CONF ILE ST LA, miormginry sfwiy ore rieisd Ay Te et of B
] wI Tl (B TRty 2 ol oot § com Tt By Fo A indatres || P ) eesgt =t
s led B¢ 1§ erSen aFteewry Ay UNsuond ook e F eleierar ), S =rve o el e
crmialite] (1 5 Pl P e B 0 il ) ey pleme Crnac] P e oty e femmaner Ty
Sekpie Pu oruee ogw el ey FPROLL Tevecd




-

From: Poh Kin [LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:47 PM

To: 5C Auto Claims <clai scauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018
Importance: High

ATTACHED OUR INSURED REPORT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: PA 8330A
Our Ref: CC6/CTI118015746/Nfa3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is unclear for
the above mentioned case. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate either party’s version. Below is
a copy of our insured's accident report statement for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol
we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal
assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request the CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence in order to seek

further instruction from our principal.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by elther party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)
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Poh Kin lLKHAutuz

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 2:47 PM

To: 'SC Auto Claims’

Subject: FW: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA B330A ON 22/08/2018
Attachments: 0l sketch plan+ statement pdf

Importance: High

ATTACHED OUR INSURED REPORT
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: PA 8330A
Our Ref: CC6/CT118015746/Nfa3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 3536A AND PA 8330A ON 22/08/2018
We refer to the above matter,

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
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation af terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/Influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regands,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Hondler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkautg.com | fax: 6741-4108



SCAUTO

Your Ref : SLP3S36A
Our Ref : SCIB/08/M185/4KS-TP [PAB330A)

25" August 2018
CHINA TAIPING INSURAMCE [S] PTE LTD WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Attn: Motor Cloims Oepartment BY E-MAIL & POST

Dear Sir / Mdm,

\V 30A N

We are instructed by the owner of PA8330Ato cloim domages ogainst your insured, the driver
of motar vehicle no. SLP3536A, In connection with a roed traffic occident Involving our client's
mator vehicle no. PA8330A and motar vehicle no. SLP3536A driven by your insured at the
material time.

We ore instructed that the occident waos coused by your insured's negligence and/or
management of his motor vehicle. As o result of the accident, our client's motor vehicle was
fl:lc“nuged ond our clients have been put to loss and expenses, particulars of which are os
ollows:

1. Costs of Repair (Incl. GST] § 2,140.00

2. Loss of Rental/Use § 2.250.00 (5450 x 5 days)
3. GIA Search Fee 5 2.00
Total S  4,392.00

Plegse note that our bus is under PRIVATE HIRE, NOT PRIVATE NON-HIRE, thus, not listed in the
NIMA Benchmaork Rates, we need higher LOU to close.

Pleose note that you should send us on ocknowledgement of receipt of this letter of demand
by e-mall to cloims@scouto.com.sq within seven (7) doys of your receipt of this letter and revert
with an offer nat later than fourteen [14) days of this letter. If we do not hear from you, we will
submit the cloim via our solicitors.

Thank You,

Yours faithfully,

SC Auto Industries (S) Pte Ltd
o} Sarsen Rl Singaooe TRHIEE
T ESGMA T F BR RERT &A1

scouto.com.sg

SEWIOLErE « MOng Ko = Myunimcl

B Global Stondards, Locol Support
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AJERAR Palid

=1 U AVE L, #01-25 PAYA U INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : 106567414108

Our Ref: CC6/CTI18015746/Nfa3

8" Dctober 2018

HUANG XIANWU
180 Bencoolen Street,
#01-02,

Singapore 189646,

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHILCE NOS. SLP 3536A AND PA
8330A ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINE BOULEVARD AND MARINE

GARDEN DRIVE ON 22.08.2018

We refer 1o the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

J' A -",

Lol
Poh Kin, Chong
Case Handler

DID: 6841 2132
FAX: 6741 4108

Email:

ce. China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



Ref. No : SC1B/08MB5/4KS-TP

Th  SC Auko inchusimwes [3) P Ll
Mo i1 Senokn Road
Sngapore 758133

Daar Sirdiadam
REFAIRICLAIM FOR DAMAGES ARISING FROM AN ACCIDENT ON 22-Aug-2018, 16:35:00

ATIALONG CENTRAL © MAFEHA | DEMS DR JUN ]
INVOLVING VEHICLE WO u) H“""K

1. e lmmmwmmmmmmldmmmmm
irmveshued b e mocidet with Vishiche Bo(s) 3P 22-Aug- 2018, 10:35:00 stialeng CENTRA i . ]

&

I We nave apponted the fem ol sdliciors MG
domages ailsing oul al the sccidant lrom he partios cancomad.

1 W hersby sultonss you (o sk the naceasiry fepolis o bring the Vehicls hack to pre accident condifion and  speaint you as my Ao agant b
limze withy reryionr soliciion wilh rspect 1o mgoor ciasn for demages

4 I hareby authonss you 1o caim *Third PartygOwn Damaged (000

5 IMWe have meirociod our solicitons to abtain 8l instrochons partaining 1o Whe claem fom your gooossives. |WWe scknowipoge man all mwbucions gesn W
P by vkl il thermione b as good as | ey wess gluen by mebs

. /Wi Tcnss you 10 BREOINT BIrYayon 1 inspect the Vehucie and (o pay e Sunasy fee on my oo Denatf poor 1o camyng ol e fepars.

7, W anvtrust youi 00 ooy our $hn repams diligniBy and kera | enbrely 0 your Secmstion in acospling o ejecting sny ofler of asltlement

{

K IWWe have nsirocied owr miiclors o reisase @ moniet recousred snd receivad Ly B B connection wilh (his cisim afer deducting e lees

mmmuhmhhmdmmlummmu&mmwhdummmmﬁwmtrhmﬂw
o et yout tepair BB Afy sumis] of maney recovensd for e less of use wil be relumed b meks ofler deducting (he survey fees, yout handkog fees
ndnnistative cheges Shd ory ofher sxpenses ncurred on myjour bishall Wa undersiena hai el monies due o mefus shall onfy De mitased W0 melus
whar we fue sigpies) Ihe dinchargs wuchers. Uivs hamby agres (o sign the dectange veocham promptly on nobficadion

0 WWe undardand and ahoesciate thal mylour cloim may be unspocesshd of ondy partislly sucoessiul in osuch an event e shall pay you The repEr
oty o any shortlall larnwith on pecsigd of your wvolie Ve shell miso peimburss you for o other expenses ncumed by you on myjour behsll inchding

yous @drmmmitiative changes.
16, tie shall on you request funinh you wih a@il mievenl decuments and nlonmation promelly lo enable you o peacsss the caim espaditiously, IWWe
sgre io ottsnd courd mndior be @ winass || necessary. You whel have the righl in dochamge yoursslves as myiour agsnt shold 1AW tall 1o co-cparoe

you o fumush you wih e relevant documentsfnformation by givieg maius writlen potice o hat eliocl In such on evend, LWe shall pay the repos
lewthwith on recaiplol your invoics and reimburss you & ol oxpentas Incurted by you on mpar befall including yowr admimsirlive changes.

5t

11, e masrvs the rghl to larminale you appolntement s our apent at ary time befoe Be claim b setfied. |n such sn svenl |We shad pay the ropair
cottafarfwillt on recaipl of your invacs and reimoursa you all oiher expenses inciemed fy you on Myt hehall inchadng your sdmnmirbye charges,

12 e sckriowledge your fight to Have s lien owver il documenis snd money held by you weli] sl monies owsd by majus o you (whers spolicable) has
hvan Tuily satthac

13, \Wa haraby agres 18 pay you (he alowing handing s
(m) 20% of the total amount dalmad 1or loss of use (aher dedecting the legel and survey lves) where Court atiandance m not regquired; of
(b) 8% of the btei ameent darmad Tor ines of e (Afer dedecting 1he ga ard soresy fnes) whens Court sblandincs @ regulned.

i, (e hersbly regusil pou 1 carry ol ho IoSowing sodiiondl regair b nol esulling rom B selld soodent |

Addutional Repair Jobs

Cost of Hepair ]

Thae bilancs amount dus 1o me o e foss of wes shall B used 1o pay the aaational repar b,
iWWa hermby spies o pey vou (e additing! costs of mpair on mosipl of your |nvoice | ihE emount suosssfiully camod fof e costs of mepair and for
lonw of usa i imsuficient 1o meal (he addibonal cotts of e f

| s read End underiand tha terms and conditans of this Leiter of Authonsation and || has also besn nnHmd'-nmhl-t-Ph .

Daind ihm B day of January, 2019

\'hurlFulmE.ri

e B4 \
Authormad Bgratry of owner - Rored Sy T SC Ao Wauied 1) P il
"“"‘”F"Wh Sebesa dpd-dog 7;,!.»: Wizl vame ANRICNe - boR MRE Lin ‘M'F"

’”%

Wiiness's Nama: & NRIC No. Homimal
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MOTOR_CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Policy Mo : DMPCESMIOEA0S51T0D claim Mo : SNM1BDOA0BL/COL/E
Claimant : HHIM SEAN FNTERFPRISE FTE LTD
Amount +  SE5,/00Q.00

DOLLARS THREE THOUSAND ONLY

1/We agres to accept the sbove mentioned amount to be paid to mefus in full &
Fipal s=ttlem=nt of all claims, cseats § disbursementa for injuries / damagesa
sustained by mefus through an accident invelving

Clalmant Wehicla No. : PA B3II0A
Insurod Vehicle No. 3 SLP 3536A

Nate of Loas 1 23/06/2018
Place of Accident 1 MAHIMA BOOLEVARD

IN CONSIDERATION of the payment made to me/us aof the aforemantioned sum by
CHIMA TATPING IHSURANCE [SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD.. I/We agres absolutsly o
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. and/or

Insured Hamo 1 HUANG XIANWU
Drivar Name 1 HUANG XIANWU

from all claims, present or future in respect of all losa, injury or damage
sustalined by mefus aciaing out af the sald accident.

1 acknowledge that cthis payment Is made without admission of Llabllity on the
part of CHIMA TAIPING INBIUFRAMCE [SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD.

(1] Global Sum 55 3,000.00

TOTAL & o = & s = 8 & o #i 9 1« 4 o 99 3,000.00

Claimant Mame : i MRIC Ho : t?ﬂ 4

Signatuca 3




SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD

51 Senoko Roaod, Singopore 758133

T 65 B675B 2222 F 65 6257 6931
E soles@scouto.com.sg
SCAUTO sCOuto.com.sg
Ca. Reg. Mo. 188B00107D
MiS KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD Final Bill
RO T WOODLANDS IND PARK E9 GST Reg. No 1998001070
#6-08 WAVE 9
SINGAPORE 757048 Date: 15/872018
' . B/ IB54KS-TP
mvured  KHIM SEAI ENTERPRISE PTE LTD Our Case Ref. AT
Accident Date 21/872018
Policy VEX/FO9023 5800259
Damaged Vehicle No: FABIIOA
S/no  Description QTY Price  Disc Amount
Labour Charges
1 LAROUR & SPRAY PAINTING FOR RHS FRONT PORTION | £2,000.00 $2,000.00
(INCLUDING MATERIAL)
Sub Total £ 2.000.00
GST ( 7%) 5 140,00
Total Amount § 1.140.00
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE -rcne <65 5224 0010 Fax +85 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Bam to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Our Raf Na GR-18-128725

Date of Request 23/08/2018 Your Ref No: Onling Purchase

SC Auto Industries (S) Pte Lid

51 Senoko Road

#03-01

Singapore 758133

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Date 23/08/2018

Enquiry By Les Mai Lin

TP Vehicle No. SLPIAS36A

Accident Date 22/082018

DESCRIFTION AMOUNT (5%)

TP Insurar Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive)} 2.00
Thank You

This is a computer generated documeant and requinas no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

tttps /isingapore. menmen.comiclaims/index.cfm Plusebox=MTRsas&fuseactior=dsp_geninviphrefid= 180558040 FID=303446288CFTOKEN=20e.. 212
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} GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
m 8 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCLATION

Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ©ST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No GR-18-129725

Date of Request: 23108/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchasa

SC Auto Industries (S) Pte Ltd
51 Senoko Road
#03-01

Singapore 758133

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Data 237082018

Enquiry By Laa Mei Lin

TP Viehicle No SLP3538A

Accident Date 220872018

Enquiry Result

TP Vshicle No. Insurar Period of Insuranocs Insurar Tal. No.
SLP3538A China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pta. Lid. 21072017-22112/2018 6389 6111
Thank You

The images provided 1o you are taken from the ariginal reparts forwarded ta the centre by the members of the General Insurance Assodiation of
Sinqlpminndwlntlmmpmﬁbllhfurﬂuirlwmwmm:mMlbaundmmulﬂwmlmhrmlmmdnmmlmulnf
ar in connaclion with the reports or their images.

This is @ compuler ganerated document and raquires no signature,

hitips [isingapore. mefimen. com/daima/index cfm Pusebox=MTRsas&lussaction=dsp_geninviphrefid=18955808CFID=153448288CFTOKEN=20e .. 112
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 189607188R GST Reg No. 10-B807T188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Rel CCE/CTI8015T46/Nfa3g2
i rnesmononcorss o oo [N
Codae: CTI
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLP 3536A Veh. Inspected PA BA30A
Policy No. DMPCSN305B8051700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM1BD0408Y/CO1E Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 24/0872018
r Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU LT434P c.c 7780
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JALLT434PETO00101 Colour WHITE
Odometer 335143 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTSE RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Slze Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |11 R225 SUMITOMO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |11 R225§ SUNSTONE B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/B0 R225 DUNLOP 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/BO0R2Z5 DUNLOP 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PGETI‘DN
DAMAGES 5EE DETAILS
5 General Information
Accident Date 22/08/72078 |In:|:|-nr.tlun Date 24/0872018
Survey held at SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51, SENOKO ROAD
SINGAPORE 758133
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimata Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

3 Working Days
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V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6258 35871 FAX: A258 4115

Reg No: 108607108R GST Reg No. 19-9607108-R Page No.:1 af 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PA B330A
Desc of Parts Condition | Estimate By |Our Adjusted

LABOUR

LABOUR & SPRAY PAINTING FOR RHS FRONT PORTION 2,300.00 2,000 .00

(INCLUDING MATERIAL)

2,300.00 2,000.00

GRAND TOTAL 2,300.00 2,000.00

| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 2,000.00]

Report Ref No, CCE/CTI18015746/Nfa3q2

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

f;r -
V

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

CABCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - Thin Aspert in mads saisly for ths uss snd beneli ol the Clisnl namsd on ths ironl pags af ihs Repa.




